From: Hearings. OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Fw: Nos. 20414, 20749, 20750 Chevron - Request for Dismissal
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 4:31:02 PM

From: Zina Crum <zinac@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Earl E. DeBrine; Lance D. Hough; Kathleen Allen; 'jamesbruc@aol.com’;
'sshaheen@montand.com’

Subject: [EXT] Nos. 20414, 20749, 20750 Chevron - Request for Dismissal

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the
sender and are expecting this message and know the content is safe.

Dear OCD Officer, please dismiss the following cases on behalf of Chevron U.S.A, Inc.

Chevron
Request for Dismissal
Case Nos. 20414, 20749, 20750

If you have any questions, please let us know.
Thank you.
Zina

“d MODRALL SPERLING

Zina Crum

Legal Assistant to Lynn H. Slade

and Lance D. Hough

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuguerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuguerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1800 X 1664 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1889
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